



**PALLAVI SARAH
ALEXANDER**

PHARMACIST

CONTACT

ADDRESS

Vettikattumattom house,
Cheeranchira P.O,
Changanacherry

PHONE

9846057236

E-mail

pallavialex1994gmail.com

SKILLS

Patient education and
counseling

Medication dispensing and
Immunizing

Drug inventory management

Maintaining records

Drug safety

Identifying Counter
Indicated Drugs

Reviewing prescriptions

Interaction monitoring

Customer service and
process improvements

Audit support

References

Jiju Mathew
Safety Operation specialist and
HOD, GG Hospital

Languages – English,
Malayalam, Tamil

Professional Summary

Compassionate and systematic professional with 3 years of broad-based experience in pharmaceutical services. Experienced in delivering excellent customer service, resolving issues and managing inquiries. Skilled in working collaboratively with other healthcare professionals to provide patient care. To seek and maintain full-time position that offers professional challenges utilizing interpersonal skills, excellent time management and problem-solving skills.

Work Experience

01-2022 – Current

Oncology Pharmacy In-charge and Pharmacist, GG Hospital

Medication Reconciliation-, All oncology patients files are subjected to medication reconciliation in which dosage, route, and timing of each medication is checked along with drug-drug interactions and therapeutic duplications.

Prescription Audit, Antibiotic Audit, Crash cart checking

Educating patients about possible drug interactions and gave special administration instructions.

Maintaining an appropriate drug records and completed reports as necessary.

Interpreting prescription orders, dispensing medications and counseling patients about drug use.

02-2021-12-2021

Drug Safety Associate Trainee in IQVIA- GlaxoSmithKline (GSK), Kochi

INDIVIDUAL CASE SAFETY REPORT

- Different sources of ICSR, Case triage, Case processing, Listedness assessment for AE's, Narratives and reporting requirements.
- Literature screening for ICSR including Medical Literature Monitoring (MLM).
- Process of Drug development and regulations.
- ICH-GCP guidelines, CDSCO, Adverse Drug Reactions

Education

2010

CBSE 10th Board Exam

ST. Thomas Central School, Thiruvananthapuram

2012

CBSE 12th Board Exam

Navajeevan Bethany Vidyalaya, Thiruvananthapuram

2012-2016

Bachelor of Pharmacy

Kerala University of Health Sciences, Kerala

2017-2020

Doctor of Pharmacy

Amrita VishwaVidyapeetham University, Kochi, kerala

Publications

- Published a review article titled: "Kleine-Levin Syndrome or periodic somnolence and megaphagia syndrome- A Review" in Journal of Critical Reviews in 2020.
- Published a review article titled: "The importance of DXA screening, prevention and treatment of osteoporosis" in Journal of Critical Reviews in 2020.

Research

"Colistin versus Polymyxin B: Assessment of real-world data on renal and neurotoxic adverse effects and effectiveness in patients with infections due to multidrug-resistant Gram-negative bacteria" a one year study as a part of Pharm D project and thesis completed in year 2019.